
S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2019\06-10-19 Agenda.docx 

AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO               

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

 
Date and Time: Monday, June 10, 2019 –   1:00 P.M.  

Location:  City Services Center – 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, WI 

Members Noticed: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, Michael Plautz 

Others Noticed: Administrator E. Geick, Mayor M. Palm, Police Chief M. Schauf, 

Fire Chief K. Stieve, Attorney E. Truman, T. Pinion, W. Peterson, T. Gilman, and 

Library.   

 

1. Call to Order 
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Roll call. 

c. Approve agenda. 

d. Approve minutes of April 29, 2019 Public Safety Committee meeting. 
 

2. Action Items 

a. Review proposed location and width of new sidewalk on the east side of the 1700 Block of 

Elizabeth Street between 15th and 16th Streets. 
 

b. Review proposed new sidewalk on the northeast side of Lake Street between South Street and 

Cherry Lane.  
 

c. Review options to install storm sewer along the ally between Elizabeth and Camp Streets, 

from 2nd Street to 4th Street, to a public alley right-of-way and discuss the scope of a future 

alley reconstruction project. 
 

d. Review proposed alley reconstruction projects for 2019. 
 

e. Review Sauk County’s All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2019 - 2024. 
 

f. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers 

for April and May 2019. 
 

3. Information Items 

a. Possible revisions to Solid Waste & Recycling Provisions in Chapter 11 of the General 

Code of Ordinances. 
 

4. Reports 

a. Utility Superintendent’s Report 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report 

c. Police Chief’s Report  

d. Fire Chief’s Report 
 

5. Adjournment 

       Phil Wedekind, Chairperson 
 

 
 Agenda Prepared by Kris Jackson                                                       

 Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson June 07, 2019 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or materials 
at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (101 South Blvd or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at least 48 hours 
before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED 

Members noticed must notify Committee 
Chairman Wedekind at least 24 hours before 
the meeting if they will not be able to attend.  



 

S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2019 Minutes\04-29-19 Minutes.doc 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – April 29, 2019 
 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present:  Tom Pinion, Mayor Palm, Fire Chief K. 
Stieve, Atty. Emily Truman, Wade Peterson, Tony Gilman, Mary Hultman, Jessica Bergin, Carey Kipp, and Ben Bromley.  
 
Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at Baraboo City  
Service Center. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the 
agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the March 
4, 2019 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

New Business 
a. Review and recommendation to close Oak Street, between 2nd and 5th Streets, and 3rd and 4th Streets/Avenues, between 

Broadway and Ash Street for a Special Event – “Fair on the Square”, on May 11th from 6AM to 5PM, sponsored by 

Downtown Baraboo, Inc. – Engineer Pinion presented background to the Committee regarding charges to Special Event 

application. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the request as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

b. Consider designating two additional Handicap Parking Stalls on the north side of 4th Avenue in front of Baraboo Public 

Library – Pinion presented background to the Commission. After a brief discussion, Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to 

approve designating two additional Handicap Parking Stalls on the north side of 4th Avenue in front of the Library as 

requested. Motion carried unanimously.  

  

c. Consider revising Section 7.09(3)(f)(l) of the Traffic Code to convert the westerly four of the existing twelve 8-hour parking 

stalls on the north side of 4th Avenue between Broadway and Birch Street to 30-iminute stalls and the remaining eight 8-

hours stalls to 2-hour stalls – Kolb moved to convert the westerly four of the existing twelve 8-hour parking stalls on the 

north side of 4th Avenue between Broadway and Birch Street to 30-minute stalls and the remaining eight 8-hour stalls to 2-

hour stalls as requested. Plautz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

d. Consideration of Asbestos Abatement Proposals for 314 Depot Street – Pinion presented background. He said a request for 

proposal was sent to five contractors, two proposals were received. He said it was Staff’s recommendation to award the 

proposal to Dirty Ducks Cleaning. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to award the contract to Dirty Ducks Cleaning 

in the amount of $10,885.00. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

e. Update on status of effort to convert existing shared private driveway between Elizabeth and Camp Streets, from 2nd Street 

to 4th Street, to a public alley right-of-way and discuss the scope of a future alley reconstruction project – Pinion presented a 

detailed background regarding this matter. He said after a very long time, all 17-property owners have signed Quit Claim 

Deeds, this can now be dedicated as a public alley and public funds can be spent. He stated that the reason this is on the 

agenda if because this area does get periodic flooding. He said that he has spoken with property owners informally and has 

indicated that if there is a storm sewer extension there, if one can actually be placed there, and if it can be done, according to 

the City’s assessment policy, this would be a public improvement, and the cost would be assessed 100% to the benefitting 

property owners. Kolb felt that flooding event will become more frequent and those properties will be under water. He feels 

that the Stormwater Utility was created to fix problems like this. He said that he does not see a problem in using the 

Stormwater Utility to fix the problem. After a lengthy discussion, Pinion said that this could not be done from the Utility in 

2019; however, because it will be determined as a public alley it will be patched. He said he will put together a resolution, 

formally accepting the Quit Claim Deeds as public right-of-way, and will have a report as to whether the City can serve it.  

 

f. Review All-Way Stop Control Warrant Analysis for the 5th & Oak Intersection – Pinion gave background for this stop sign. 

He said that from the technical side the stop sign is not warranted; however, if the Commission feels compelled to and really 

believe one is needed, from qualitative standpoint, the Commission could rule that way. Kolb asked if interim steps to try to 

better control traffic, such a speed bumps, etc. before a stop sign. Plautz’s concern is Nanny Park, because there is not a 

fence around it; therefore, he would be in favor of installing a 4-way stop sign. Jessica Bergin addressed the Committee 

saying that she lives close to the park and visits the park several times per week. She said that she has had several near 

accidents with her children. Chief Schauf said it is a short distance between stop signs, and when on foot, traffic is perceived 

to be going faster than actual speed. He said one of the biggest challenges as a police officer is that they deal with failure to 

yield from a stop sign and two more signs will be added. Therefore, the argument is that a 4-way stop will make people feel 

safety, but he hopes it does not give a false feeling and people will be running the stop sign.  Pinion said another side effect 

of putting stop signs in where they never were is that people lose time and try to make up time between stop signs. It was 

stated that an increase in foot traffic at this intersection because of Coffee Bean Connection and other businesses pushed out 



 

S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2019 Minutes\04-29-19 Minutes.doc 

to this area. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to install a 4-way stop at the intersection of 5th and oak due to 

concern for public safety. Motion carried 2-1, Wedekind voting no. 

 

g. Consideration of a proposed amendment to Section 9.03 of the General Code of Ordinances, Throwing or Shooting of 

Arrows, Stones and Other Missiles – Chief Schauf  that as the Code is writing now, it does not allow any exception to 

throwing of missiles, anything that may leave one’s property. He said that there is a group that has approached the Library to 

do an educational mini rocket launch. He said what the change in the Code would allow the Chief of Police to authorize an 

organization to have an event like this for educational purposes where people would be able to launch a toy rocket.  Kolb 

questioned what parks would be allowed. Schauf said that it would be allowed in any of the main City parks; however, they 

would have to have permission from him to do so. Schauf said that precautions would be done before the event, similar to 

fireworks. He said part of the conversation has been with the Airport, if something were going to go more than 200-300 feet, 

there would be restrictions; the glide path for the airport is 400 feet. Schauf the goal for this is for educational purposes. 

Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to approve the proposed amendment as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

h. Consideration of an Automatic Aid Agreement with Delton Fire Department – Chief Stieve presented the background for 

this item to the Committee. He said that he had City Attorney Truman review the Auto Aid Agreement and she made some 

slight changes. Chief Stieve requested a compromise that the Committee try the agreement for one year and review it after 

that, with Delton Fire Department where the City would get a Tender in the rural area and an Engine in the Municipal area, 

so it would be the City and West Baraboo, and then the City would provide an Engine for the Village, Ho-Chunk, and the 

Airport, and also a Tender for the Town of Delton, and a small portion of the Town of Dellona. Attorney Truman gave a 

presentation of the documents and an explanation of how they were drafted and the implementation of said agreements. .  

Kolb said that the one thing he would like to see changed is that the Committee review the agreement one year after the 

signing of the agreement. After a lengthy discussion, Kolb asked if the changes requested were to be part of the motion. 

Attorney Truman said that they could be part of the motion or she took notes as discussion went along; therefore, the 

agreement with the changes as amended would be on the Council agenda.  Kolb then verified the requested changes as being 

review by the PSC, and the other being review after one year. Kolb moved to move forward with the Automatic Aid 

Agreement with Delton Fire Department providing that the two conditions listed be met. Plautz seconded the motion. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

i. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for March 2019 – Peterson 

gave reasons for credits and adjustments. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve as presented. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Reports 

a. Street Superintendent’s Report – Gilman said that a lot was spent in March patching roads, and that a new material, a little 

more expensive was used on select areas in town, such as 8th and Broadway, 2nd Avenue, by Island Court. He said it seems to 

be holding better. Street sweeping is continuing. He said the department has been helping Parks with tree and stump 

removal, He said in April two sweepers have been working non-stop, and leaf vacs were out earlier than planned. The 

compost/brush area was discussed regarding non-residents emptying at the location. He said that the Police Department have 

been catching non-residents and turning them away. Gilman said that he is working on solutions. Salt usage as discussed. 

Pinion said that the City has already submitted a request to participate in the State Bid for salt, which will save money, and 

are waiting to hear back regarding eligibility. Gilman then presented the recycling program to the Committee. He said that 

Waste Management has sent out a flyer that what the City has been telling residents to do is not what they have been 

requesting of us. He said that in order for the City to do what Waste Management is requesting, it would require Code 

Ordinance changes. He said Waste Management is going to “no bag” policy; they want all recycling loose within the 

container. He said that the current ordinance specifically states that all recycling materials are to be placed in a clear plastic 

bag. Kolb asked if Attorney Truman was on board to make the changes, and it was stated that it has not gotten that far as of 

yet. Gilman said that Waste Management has 11x17 sheets of labels that are stuck to carts within the new changes and he is 

trying to request a supply for the City to use also. Kolb said the changes should go into the next Newscape. Pinion said that 

the City does want to promote recycling because it does save money; however, if compliance is not met the loads will be 

rejected and charged as trash, go into the landfill, and cost the City more money.  

 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report –  Peterson said that the Biosolids project was finalized and invoices will be sent to the 

outlying customers for their portion.   He said that part of the Biosolids project was that MSA and Eugene Doro gave a 

presentation at the Wisconsin Rural Water meeting in LaCrosse and they have been invited to do another presentation in 

October in Green Bay at WWOA Conference. He said sewer crews were out cleaning mains, and at this time have about ten 



 

S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2019 Minutes\04-29-19 Minutes.doc 

miles of main completed. He said the Water Utility is just starting to get into major maintenance. He said that Rob Klein was 

noted for a lifetime achievement award at the Rural Water Conference. Peterson said that the auditors were in the first week 

in April and it went very well. Peterson presented the results of the 2019 Wisconsin Surplus Auction and stated that they did 

very well.  

 

c. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Schauf  stated that it is not it does not apply in Wisconsin; however, there was a recent 

Appellate Court decision about use of chalking tire, and whether or not municipalities can do this. He said that it does not 

affect the City not, but it could in the future. Plautz asked if the Fourth Amendment was Search and Seizure, and Schauf 

asked in the affirmative. Schauf said that judges rules that even though the officers are not seizing anything, the action of 

placing chalk on the tires is in an attempt to complete a law enforcement seizure for when they violate in giving them a 

ticket. Schauf said that a new officer, Ian Carroll is in field training at the time. He said another officer will be starting in 

mid-June, and he is working on one more position being filled. He said that two promotions are being working on Detective 

Sargent and School Resource Officer. Schauf gave a brief report regarding recent Mental Health Committals. Schauf then 

said that the week of May 12 is National Police Week, and new officers will be sworn in at the May 14 Council meeting.  

 

d.  Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve said that second interviews for the Assistant Fire Chief/Training officer will take place 

tomorrow. He said that there was one resignation, with time restraints being noted as the issue. He said that three people 

have completed the on-line Fire Op 1 certification class and have passed their written test, and will do their practical May 5 

and another on May 21. Three people completed Fire Officer II class, and successfully completed the written exam and will 

have their practical on May 21. He said three people in the process of completing Fire Inspector I classes. He said that the 

advertisement for the Building Inspector/Fire Inspector/On-Call Paid Firefighter position would go out soon with potential 

hiring in early summer.  

 

AJOURNMENT – It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 2:13 p.m. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Phil Wedekind, Chairman 
 



S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2019\06-10-19 Background Memo.doc 

MEMORANDUM City of Baraboo 
 

Date: June 07, 2019 

To: Public Safety Committee 

From: Tom Pinion 

Re: Background for the June 10th mtg. @ 1:00 pm – City Services Center 
 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Item A. As part of the 2019 budget, new sidewalk construction is planned for the east side of Elizabeth Street 

between 15th and 16th Streets.  Property owners have been notified of the City’s intent to assess the cost of the new 

sidewalk to the adjoining property owners.  I held a neighborhood information meeting for the affected property 

owners on the evening of June 6th.  There is one single-family residential property and 14 condominium units in 

Hilltop Estates that will be affected by the project.  All 15 property owners are requesting a 4-foot wide sidewalk in 

lieu of the standard 5-foot wide sidewalk since the existing sidewalk along Elizabeth Street south of 15th Street are 

all 4-foot wide.  In 2014, the Committee approved new 4-foot wide sidewalk between 14th and 15th Street. Attached 

are these respective requests. 

 

Item B.  As part of the 2019 budget, new sidewalk construction is planned for the northeast side of Lake Street 

between South Street and Cherry Lane.  There will be a cross-walk on Lake Street on the south side of its (three-

way) intersection with South Street.  There is no provision for a crosswalk at Cherry Lane (formerly Cherry Alley).  

This proposed sidewalk would cross only one parcel and its extension westward to Walnut Street is precluded by 

the lack of right-of-way as well as the topography.  Consequently, the proposed sidewalk would only provide the 

existing resident with a connection (to the south) to the existing sidewalk on Lake Street.  The Commission should 

determine if there is a need for this additional sidewalk.  

 

Item C.  I have developed two possible options to provide drainage to the low areas of the “Camp Street Alley”.  

Option 1 provides a solution in the new alley right-of-way.  Option 2 would require a drainage easement from at 

least a couple of property owners.  Given the topography and the elevation of the existing storm sewers around the 

perimeter of this “block”, the opportunity to design and construct a conventional storm sewer is limited; however, 

in the spirit of something is better than nothing, the existing situation can be improved with the installation of 

small-diameter perforated drainage tile with an area drain at the existing low points (as opposed to storm sewer 

with traditional catch basins or inlets).   I will provide corresponding cost estimates at the meeting. 

 

Item D.  Following is a list of prospective alley reconstruction candidates for this year.  Since the need exceeds the 

available funding, we are asking the Committee to prioritize them.  

 Sumac Ct, Lake Street east +/- 300 feet (cost shared with Deppe). 

 Between 5th & 6th Streets, Center to West 3- (2 patches)  (Big Tree) 

 Between 12th & 13th Streets, Warren to Barker 3 (2 patches) 

 Between 4th and 5th Avenue, Broadway to Birch 3 (Library Alley) 

 Between 5th & 6th Street, Wheeler to Camp 4- 

 Between 7th & 8th Streets, East to Barker Street 4+ (westerly 1/3) 

Red numbers after each location indicate PASER Rating of existing surface. 
 

 

Items E.  Sauk County has developed an updated Hazard Mitigation Plan for the next five years and the Emergency 

Management Committee has recommended the City adopt that plan.  The Fire Chief is asking for the Public Safety 

Committee’s recommendation for approval of this 242 page (37MB) Plan.  Due to the size of this Plan, it is not 

included in the packet but there is a link to it on the City’s web-page under Emergency Management in the 

Departments’ tab. 

 

 

 

  

 



S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2019\06-10-19 Background Memo.doc 

Item F.  This is the standing agenda item to review and approve monthly utility billing adjustments.  The 

adjustments for April and May are included in the packet. 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS: 

Item A. In our ongoing effort to improve both compliance with our refuse and recycling regulations as well as 

collection efficiencies, Tony has provided a draft of his proposed revisions to Chapter 11 of the General Code of 

Ordinances.  Since this is only an informational item, we are looking for some direction on how to proceed with 

this matter. 

 

 

See you Monday at  1:00 PM !    



1

Pinion, Tom

From: Keri Olson <kerijolson@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 9:31 PM

To: Pinion, Tom

Cc: Matt and Joan Hart; Patricia Sardeson

Subject: Request for 4-Foot-Wide Sidewalk on Elizabeth Street

Greetings,Tom --

Thankyou forhold ingaN eighborhood InformationalM eetingatC ityH allthis eveningso thatthose present
cou ld betteru nd erstand the C ityof B araboo's variou s 2019 streetand sid ewalkconstru ction projects,inclu d ing
the sid ewalkconstru ction sched u led to take place on H illtopEstates O wners A ssociation propertyat17 20
ElizabethStreet.

O n behalf of my fellow H illtopEstates D irectors M attH artand P atriciaSard eson,Irespectfu llysu bmitou r
requ estto the P lan C ommission and C ommon C ou ncilto constru ctafou r-foot-wid e sid ewalkon H illtopEstates
propertybetween 15thand 16thStreets alongthe eastsid e of ElizabethStreetinstead of the stand ard five-foot-
wid e sid ewalk.The fou r-foot-wid e sid ewalkwou ld be consistentwiththe existingsid ewalkon ElizabethStreet,
located sou thof the intersection of 15thand ElizabethStreets.

Thankyou forforward ingou rrequ estto the appropriate parties.A nd thankyou again forthis evening's
meeting,whichprovid ed valu able information.

KeriO lson
Secretary,H illtopEstates O wners A ssociation B oard of D irectors
InspirationalW riter& Speaker
kerijolson@ gmail.com
www.keriolson.com
(608 )393-7 419 -mobile
(608 )356-2543-land line
17 20 ElizabethStreet,Unit#4,B araboo,W I53913



1

Pinion, Tom

From: connie sprecher <cksprecher@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Pinion, Tom

Subject: Sidewalk

As per our consultation on 5/20/19, we are requesting that the proposed sidewalk bordering our property on
Elizabeth St.
be no more that 4 feet in width. This matches the sidewalk that continues south to 14th St.

Also we request a minimum set back so as to protect our topography as much as possible.

Thank you
Tom&Connie Sprecher
601 15th St.
608-356-9013 608-434-5013

June 4,2019



H
H

H

HH

H
H

H

H
H

H

H

HH HH

H
H

H
H

H

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

(

!

(

!

(
!

(

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

@@

@ @@ @

@ @

@
@

@

@

! (
! (

! (

! ( ! (! (

61
2

32
8

41
9

42
0

42
2

52
6

52
1

51
6

52
0

40
6

60
5

52
9

70
1

62
3

61
7

41
2

42
7

42
4

50
1

50
0

50
2

50
5

50
6

52
7

50
9

51
0

51
2

52
5

52
8

52
2

52
2

µ
50

0
50

25
Fe

et
OP

TIO
N A

SE
CO

ND
 ST

FO
UR

TH
 ST

ELIZABETH ST

CAMP ST

CO
NN

EC
T 3

90
 LF

 O
F 

12
" R

CP
 TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
ST

OR
M 

SE
W

ER

48
" M

AN
HO

LE
W

ITH
 G

RA
TE



H
H

H

H H

H
H

H

H
H

H

H

H HH H

H
H

H
H

H

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

(

!

(

!

(
!

(

G !.

G !.

G !.

G !.

G !.

@ @

@@ @@

@@

@
@

@

@

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(

612
328

419
420

422
526

521
516

520

406
605

529

701
623

617

412

427
424

501
500

502

505
506

527

509
510

512

525
528

522
522

µ
50

0
50

25
Feet

OPTION B

SECOND ST

FOURTH ST

ELIZABETH ST

CAMP ST

CONNECT 170 LF 
DRAINAGE PIPE TO 
EXISTING STORM MH

INSTALL 200 LF OF
PERFORATED 
DRAINAGE PIPE



 

 

NBR -  
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. Dated:  

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin 
 

 
Background.  Hazard mitigation is the effort to reduce loss of life and property by lessening the impact of 
disasters. It is most effective when implemented under a comprehensive, long-term mitigation plan. State, 
tribal, and local governments engage in hazard mitigation planning to identify risks and vulnerabilities 
associated with natural disasters, and develop long-term strategies for protecting people and property from 
future hazard events. Mitigation plans are key to breaking the cycle of disaster damage, reconstruction, and 
repeated damage. Developing hazard mitigation plans enables state, tribal, and local governments to: 
 

 Increase education and awareness around threats, hazards, and vulnerabilities; 

 Build partnerships for risk reduction involving government, organizations, businesses, and the public; 

 Identify long-term, broadly-supported strategies for risk reduction; 

 Align risk reduction with other state, tribal, or community objectives; 

 Identify implementation approaches that focus resources on the greatest risks and vulnerabilities; 
and 

 Communicate priorities to potential sources of funding. 
 
Moreover, a FEMA-approved hazard mitigation plan is a condition for receiving certain types of non-
emergency disaster assistance, including funding for mitigation projects.  
 
Sauk County adopted a multi-jurisdictional plan in 2005, which was approved by FEMA on April 27, 2006. The 
City of Baraboo also adopted a plan on June 28, 2005, which was approved by the FEMA on April 27, 2006. 
The countywide plan was updated in 2011 and also incorporated the City of Baraboo. The most recent plan 
update started in 2018 and concluded in 2019 to cover the next five-year period (2019-2024).   
 

Budgeting Note: [ ] Not Required   [  ] Budgeted Expenditure   [   ] Not Budgeted 
Comments:   

 
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin: 

 
 WHEREAS, hazard mitigation planning is the process of developing a set of actions designed to reduce 
or eliminate long-term risks to people and property from hazards and their effects; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Sauk County Hazard Mitigation Plan: 2018-2024 (“PLAN”) attempts to assess the 
magnitude of the risks and develop strategies for minimizing or reducing risks; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo worked with Sauk County Emergency Management to update the Plan, 
which was last updated in 2011, and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo makes the following findings regarding this matter: 
   

1. Natural disasters pose a tangible threat to residents and property. 
2. Undertaking hazard mitigation actions before disasters occur will reduce the potential for 

harm to residents and property and save taxpayer dollars. 
3. Preparation of this Plan is in the public interest. 
4. This Plan is intended to serve as a general strategy and may be amended from time to time. 



 

 

5. Nothing in this Plan obligates the City of Baraboo to undertake any of the recommended 
activities and/or projects. 

6. Adoption of the Plan is needed to apply for federal funding for certain mitigation projects. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Plan entitled “Sauk County Hazard Mitigation Plan: 2018-2024” 
is hereby adopted; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Baraboo Clerk is directed to send a signed copy of this resolution, 
at her earliest convenience, to Jeff Jelinek, Sauk County Emergency management Director.  
 
 
 
Offered by: Approved:  
Motion:  
Second:  Attest:  
 















































1

Jackson, Kris

From: Lee, Mark

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Gilman Tony

Subject: Re: City Brush Site

When I have sat out there and run plates, I find that roughly half that use the site are non-residents. Some are
there to pick up firewood/mulch/things we don't care about. Others are there to dump there brush and
almost are oblivious to the fact that they can't use it. Some are cooperative, some are argumentative. As far as
I know, I am probably one of the only officers on the department that checks when cars are back there, so I
have a pretty good vibe for what happens. The other day the owner of a car lot on Carpenter St. drove into
the lot with a load of carpet/construction materials(drywall pieces). He was spotted by an off duty PD office
person who called it in. He left before dropping off anything. We stopped him and I confronted him about this.
He claimed others had told him to "check it out" as a spot to bring things. I corrected his
"misunderstanding". More signage may help, even directing those to the Columbia Co. dump site may help.
Otherwise, I think your trail cam video was a good start.

From: Gilman Tony
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 8:24 AM
To: Lee, Mark
Subject: City Brush Site

Mark.

Do you have any updates regarding people you have observed at the brush site or status on any of the
violations that I have sent PD that I could bring up at Monday’s Public Safety Committee Meeting? I want to
get the ball rolling on ordinance changes so we have enforcement options when these illegal/non-resident
dumping’s occur.

Thank you,
Tony Gilman
Street Superintendent – City of Baraboo
Office: 608.355.2738
Cell: 715.437.0999





                       
                     Phone: (608) 355-2740 

Office of Utility Superintendent   Fax:  (608) 356-0518 
450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913  E-Mail:  wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 
         
 

To: Public Safety Committee 
 

From: Utility Superintendent 
 

Re: June 2019 Agenda 

 
 

Old Business: 

 

None 
 

New Business: 

 

None 
 

Reports: 

 

Biosolids Project –Invoices to the outlaying customers (West Baraboo, Sanitary District, & Devil’s 

Lake) for their portion of the project have gone out (see attached copies).  It is spelled out in our 

agreements with them on how the capital projects are divided up.  We are just finishing up the 

landscaping this week.  The plant tour is scheduled for June 24th 11:00-1:00. 

 

Sewer Utility – The crew is in full swing with cleaning the sewer mains, roughly 80% done.  It has 

been very challenging to get our BioSolids hauled and spread this spring.  We were able to haul out 

the last of it this week. 

 

Water Utility – The hydrant painting crew finished up this week, roughly 150 hydrants were 

completed.  The crew has been very active with digs.  We have been focusing on valve replacements 

and a few lead services. 

 

Monthly Credit Adjustments – There was a large adjustment to S & T Rentals.  Sounds like it took 

the manager awhile to fix all the issues so the credit goes back more than one quarter.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com


                       
 
 
                      

Office of Utility Superintendent   Phone: (608) 355-2740 
450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913  E-Mail:  wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 
         
 
 

Village of West Baraboo        May 30, 2019 
Attn: Kaitlin Nye 
500 Cedar Street 
Baraboo, WI 53913 
 
Re: Baraboo Water Recourse Recovery Facility Upgrade 
 
Dear Ms. Nye 
 
In June 2016, the Sewer Utility completed a Biosolids Process Upgrade study.  The study 
concluded that the existing Biosolids Handling and Stabilization equipment had reached the end 
of its design life.  The equipment was installed in 1994 and was projected to last 20 years.  With 
good maintenance practices, the Utility was able to extend the life by four years. 
 
The Utility’s current Biosolids Dewatering and Stabilization processes and options for future 
equipment replacement were evaluated in the study as follows: 
 

 Existing WRRF Data and Performance 

 Biosolids Processing Design Conditions 

 Biosolids Dewatering Process Evaluation 

 Biosolids Stabilization Evaluation 

 Recommended Plan 
 
In January 2017, we presented to you the Facilities Plan which listed the improvements 
necessary to upgrade the Biosolids portion of the Water Resource Recovery Facility.  The work 
is now complete. The Facilities Plan identified a number of components that needed upgrading 
and a time schedule for doing those upgrades.  
 
The major items addressed in the Facilities Plan are as follows: 

 Centrifuge Feed Pumps 

 Dewatering Centrifuge 

 Polymer System 

 Sludge Reversing Conveyor 

 N-Viro Stabilization Equipment 

 Lime Conveyor 

 Kiln Dust Conveyor 
 
Along with the Biosolids upgrade, the Utility determined that the 1934 brick digester 
blower/Biosolids pump building was no longer repairable and the decision was made to tear it 
down.  The equipment inside the building was still in use, so a new garage structure was built 

mailto:wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com


over top of the existing foundation.  This structure was not part of the Biosolids project because 
the Utility determined we could self-perform the demolition of the old building, the excavation for 
the new foundation walls, the actual construction of the foundation walls and flooring, and the 
landscaping work.  By having the City staff perform this work, we saved approximately $45,000. 
 
The Utility looked at several options to reduce costs while providing temporary Biosolids 
processing during the construction phase of the project.  The staff moved the old equipment 
outside and configured it so we could process Biosolids without having to truck our liquid waste 
to another facility.  A cost savings of $466,000 was realized due to their ingenuity.  In addition, 
the Utility cleaned the digester, direct purchased some of the new equipment, sold some of the 
old equipment instead of giving it to the contractor, and submitted the project to “Focus on 
Energy” for a rebate.  Cost savings from the aforementioned items were an additional $86,000.  
Due to the cost savings measures taken by the City, we were able to complete more work at the 
facility, for essentially the same budget cost established in the Facility Plan.  The total project 
savings is estimated at $600,000; consequently, the Village of West Baraboo portion of that 
savings is $69,762.  The table below summarizes the project costs forecasted in the Facility 
Plan, compared to actual project costs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with our agreement, the Village’s portion is based on a population ratio.  The 
DOA’s 2018 population ratio was 11.627%..  The Village’s required contribution is therefore 
$346,387.23. 
 
In December 2018, all of the new Biosolids equipment was operational and the Utility began 
producing the new product.  The new equipment is performing quite well. With just 4 months of 
operations, we are seeing about a 20% reduction in operations cost and achieving a drier, more 
stackable end product.   
 
There will be an open house for the Water Recourse Recovery Facility on June 24, 2019 from 
11:00 AM to 1:00 PM. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Wade D. Peterson 
Utility Superintendent  

Description 
Facility Plan 

Estimate 
Actual 

WWTF Construction  $             2,570,000   $         2,382,453  

Direct Purchases and Self Performed Work  -   $              75,600  

Storage Shed  -   $            156,326  

Engineering, Legal, Bond Council  $                451,000   $            364,858  

TOTAL PROJECT COST  $             2,958,000   $         2,979,237  



                       
 
 
                      

Office of Utility Superintendent   Phone: (608) 355-2740 
450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913  E-Mail:  wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 
         
 
 

Devil’s Lake State Park       May 30, 2019 
Attn: Jim Carter 
S5975 Park Road 
Baraboo, WI 53913 
 
Re: Baraboo Water Recourse Recovery Facility Upgrade 
 
Dear Mr. Carter: 
 
In June 2016, the Sewer Utility completed a Biosolids Process Upgrade study.  The study 
concluded that the existing Biosolids Handling and Stabilization equipment had reached the end 
of its design life.  The equipment was installed in 1994 and was projected to last 20 years.  With 
good maintenance practices, the Utility was able to extend the life by four years. 
 
The Utility’s current Biosolids Dewatering and Stabilization processes and options for future 
equipment replacement were evaluated in the study as follows: 
 

 Existing WRRF Data and Performance 

 Biosolids Processing Design Conditions 

 Biosolids Dewatering Process Evaluation 

 Biosolids Stabilization Evaluation 

 Recommended Plan 
 
In January 2017, we presented to you the Facilities Plan which listed the improvements 
necessary to upgrade the Biosolids portion of the Water Resource Recovery Facility.  The work 
is now complete. The Facilities Plan identified a number of components that needed upgrading 
and a time schedule for doing those upgrades.  
 
The major items addressed in the Facilities Plan are as follows: 

 Centrifuge Feed Pumps 

 Dewatering Centrifuge 

 Polymer System 

 Sludge Reversing Conveyor 

 N-Viro Stabilization Equipment 

 Lime Conveyor 

 Kiln Dust Conveyor 
 
Along with the Biosolids upgrade, the Utility determined that the 1934 brick digester 
blower/Biosolids pump building was no longer repairable and the decision was made to tear it 
down.  The equipment inside the building was still in use, so a new garage structure was built 

mailto:wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com


over top of the existing foundation.  This structure was not part of the Biosolids project because 
the Utility determined we could self-perform the demolition of the old building, the excavation for 
the new foundation walls, the actual construction of the foundation walls and flooring, and the 
landscaping work.  By having the City staff perform this work, we saved approximately $45,000. 
 
The Utility looked at several options to reduce costs while providing temporary Biosolids 
processing during the construction phase of the project.  The staff moved the old equipment 
outside and configured it so we could process Biosolids without having to truck our liquid waste 
to another facility.  A cost savings of $466,000 was realized due to their ingenuity.  In addition, 
the Utility cleaned the digester, direct purchased some of the new equipment, sold some of the 
old equipment instead of giving it to the contractor, and submitted the project to “Focus on 
Energy” for a rebate.  Cost savings from the aforementioned items were an additional $86,000.  
Due to the cost savings measures taken by the City, we were able to complete more work at the 
facility, for essentially the same budget cost established in the Facility Plan.  The total project 
savings is estimated at $600,000; consequently, the Devil’s Lake portion of that savings is 
$3,990.  The table below summarizes the project costs forecasted in the Facility Plan, compared 
to actual project costs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with our agreement, the Park’s portion is based on the percentage of flow.  The 
2018 flow ratio was 0.665%.  The Park’s required contribution is therefore $19,819.49.   
 
In December 2018, all of the new Biosolids equipment was operational and the Utility began 
producing the new product.  The new equipment is performing quite well. With just 4 months of 
operations, we are seeing about a 20% reduction in operations cost and achieving a drier, more 
stackable end product.   
 
There will be an open house for the Water Recourse Recovery Facility on June 24, 2019 from 
11:00 AM to 1:00 PM. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Wade D. Peterson 
Utility Superintendent  

Description 
Facility Plan 

Estimate 
Actual 

WWTF Construction  $             2,570,000   $         2,382,453  

Direct Purchases and Self Performed Work  -   $              75,600  

Storage Shed  -   $            156,326  

Engineering, Legal, Bond Council  $                451,000   $            364,858  

TOTAL PROJECT COST  $             2,958,000   $         2,979,237  



                       
 
 
                      

Office of Utility Superintendent   Phone: (608) 355-2740 
450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913  E-Mail:  wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 
         
 
 

Baraboo Sanitary District #1       May 30, 2019 
Attn: Howard Castle 
PO Box 316 
Baraboo, WI 53913 
 
Re: Baraboo Water Recourse Recovery Facility Upgrade 
 
Dear Mr. Castle 
 
In June 2016, the Sewer Utility completed a Biosolids Process Upgrade study.  The study 
concluded that the existing Biosolids Handling and Stabilization equipment had reached the end 
of its design life.  The equipment was installed in 1994 and was projected to last 20 years.  With 
good maintenance practices, the Utility was able to extend the life by four years. 
 
The Utility’s current Biosolids Dewatering and Stabilization processes and options for future 
equipment replacement were evaluated in the study as follows: 
 

 Existing WRRF Data and Performance 

 Biosolids Processing Design Conditions 

 Biosolids Dewatering Process Evaluation 

 Biosolids Stabilization Evaluation 

 Recommended Plan 
 
In January 2017, we presented to you the Facilities Plan which listed the improvements 
necessary to upgrade the Biosolids portion of the Water Resource Recovery Facility.  The work 
is now complete. The Facilities Plan identified a number of components that needed upgrading 
and a time schedule for doing those upgrades.  
 
The major items addressed in the Facilities Plan are as follows: 

 Centrifuge Feed Pumps 

 Dewatering Centrifuge 

 Polymer System 

 Sludge Reversing Conveyor 

 N-Viro Stabilization Equipment 

 Lime Conveyor 

 Kiln Dust Conveyor 
 
Along with the Biosolids upgrade, the Utility determined that the 1934 brick digester 
blower/Biosolids pump building was no longer repairable and the decision was made to tear it 
down.  The equipment inside the building was still in use, so a new garage structure was built 

mailto:wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com


over top of the existing foundation.  This structure was not part of the Biosolids project because 
the Utility determined we could self-perform the demolition of the old building, the excavation for 
the new foundation walls, the actual construction of the foundation walls and flooring, and the 
landscaping work.  By having the City staff perform this work, we saved approximately $45,000. 
 
The Utility looked at several options to reduce costs while providing temporary Biosolids 
processing during the construction phase of the project.  The staff moved the old equipment 
outside and configured it so we could process Biosolids without having to truck our liquid waste 
to another facility.  A cost savings of $466,000 was realized due to their ingenuity.  In addition, 
the Utility cleaned the digester, direct purchased some of the new equipment, sold some of the 
old equipment instead of giving it to the contractor, and submitted the project to “Focus on 
Energy” for a rebate.  Cost savings from the aforementioned items were an additional $86,000.  
Due to the cost savings measures taken by the City, we were able to complete more work at the 
facility, for essentially the same budget cost established in the Facility Plan.  The total project 
savings is estimated at $600,000; consequently, the Baraboo Sanitary District portion of that 
savings is $9,936.  The table below summarizes the project costs forecasted in the Facility Plan, 
compared to actual project costs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with our agreement, the District’s portion is based on the percentage of flow.  The 
2018 flow ratio was 1.656%.  The District’s required contribution is therefore $49,326.90.   
 
In December 2018, all of the new Biosolids equipment was operational and the Utility began 
producing the new product.  The new equipment is performing quite well. With just 4 months of 
operations, we are seeing about a 20% reduction in operations cost and achieving a drier, more 
stackable end product.   
 
There will be an open house for the Water Recourse Recovery Facility on June 24, 2019 from 
11:00 AM to 1:00 PM. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Wade D. Peterson 
Utility Superintendent  

Description 
Facility Plan 

Estimate 
Actual 

WWTF Construction  $             2,570,000   $         2,382,453  

Direct Purchases and Self Performed Work  -   $              75,600  

Storage Shed  -   $            156,326  

Engineering, Legal, Bond Council  $                451,000   $            364,858  

TOTAL PROJECT COST  $             2,958,000   $         2,979,237  


